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Jorge Calderon

From: Beatriz Martinez <bmartinez1@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Jorge Calderon
Subject: RE: Old Milwaukee - Tomasa Armendariz (ID 8198)

But we are charging multifamily. 
 
 

 
Beatriz Martinez 
Customer Service Rep 
P(956)727-6426 
F(956)727-6427 
1102 Bob Bullock Loop 
Laredo, Tx 78043 
 
 

From: Jorge Calderon [mailto:jcalderon@webbcountytx.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 9:43 AM 
To: Beatriz Martinez; Valeria Seca 
Subject: RE: Old Milwaukee - Tomasa Armendariz (ID 8198) 
 
Beatriz, 
 
Good morning, are there any other accounts on this tract?  They were originally approved to connect 2 duplexes (see 
attached). 
 
Jorge A. Calderon 
Asstant Director 
Webb County Planning Dept. 
1110 Washington, Ste 302 
Laredo Tx 78045 
956‐523‐4100 
 

From: Beatriz Martinez [mailto:bmartinez1@ci.laredo.tx.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Valeria Seca 
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
 
 

From: Valeria Seca [mailto:vseca@webbcountytx.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:57 PM 
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To: Beatriz Martinez 
Subject: Old Milwaukee - Tomasa Armendariz (ID 8198) 
 
Beatriz, 
 
Can you confirm proper water and sewer connection for Tomasa Armendariz, located in Old Milwaukee, Lot B‐1A, 
Property ID 207450, address being 244 Old Milwaukee Rd, Unit A&B.  
 
Should you have any further questions about this location, please contact me. 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
Valeria Seca 
Webb County Planning Department 
1110 Washington St., Ste 302 
Laredo TX, 78040 
Phone:  956‐523‐4100 
Fax:      956‐523‐5008 
Email: vseca@webbcountytx.gov 

 








